
From: Turcott, Mike (UTC)
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC)
Subject: TR-230623 Email Clarifying Petition
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:15:28 PM

 
 

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:07 PM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 6th Street, Sunnyside USDOT#098585A - Schedule Conference Call
 

External Email

Yes, correct.
 

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>
Subject: RE: 6th Street, Sunnyside USDOT#098585A - Schedule Conference Call
 
Hi Kim,
 
Section 5 of the petition is missing the daily train count and operating speed. In the draft petition
provided earlier in July, it shows up to four trains a day at up to 10 mph. No passenger trains. Is this
correct? We just need to document where we get the info that we’re putting in the Order.
 
Thanks,
Mike
 

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:47 PM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>; Terry Alapeteri <talapeteri@hlacivil.com>
Cc: Shane Fisher <sfisher@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>;
Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 6th Street, Sunnyside USDOT#098585A - Schedule Conference Call
Importance: High
 

External Email

Attached please find the fully signed Petition for City of Sunnyside for 6th Street Improvements.
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Kim
 
 
Kim Yeager
Real Estate Manager/Designated Broker

Iron Horse Real Estate
Railroad Property Management & Land Management
 
111 University Parkway| Suite 200| Yakima, WA 98901|
|P 509.834.2533 | |C 509.388.6602| |F 509.453.9349|
kyeager@ihdllc.com
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